
   

Gamer’s Village Design RFP 
Questions to Inquiries 
4.11.18 
 
Do you already have a budget in mind for the design phase? 
Broad stroke $85,000 for design. 
  
Is there a chance the chosen design company could also be involved in production (mostly 
thinking of digital elements)?  
Yes, if the project design and content choices warrant production services contracting. 
 
Also, will this be a design only job, or is there potential for design-build?  
Depending on the timing of the project, there is potential for a design-build contract. 
 
Will the SLSC in house team also handle the production of any media elements for the 
exhibition? Or, would you send this out to bid separately? 
Currently SLSC is planning to produce any media elements in-house. 
 
How many firms has the RFP been sent to?  
The RFP is open for public bid per SLSC’s purchasing policy. At this time five companies have 
contacted SLSC with inquiries. 
 
Is the site visit mandatory on Monday, April 9?  
Site visit is not mandatory and we would be willing to accommodate a different date and time. 
 
How much research has been done on some of the areas listed in the Curatorial Context? 
Research on these subjects has been ongoing for the last 3-4 months, in conjunction with the 
support of subject matter experts in science, technology, and game design/development. 
 
What aspects of each of the 6 Design Inspiration installations are attractive/compelling to the 
SLSC Project Team? 

1. The first two design inspirations (Museum of Ice Cream and Meow Wolf) were 
compelling for us as visually striking and teen/young adult-friendly environments. We 
are drawn to the whimsical and fun-centric nature of these installations, and the 
opportunity for fleeting moments that are unexpected. 

2. The Art of Video Games - The inspiration here is an example of a linear/chronological 
look at games that is simple but visually compelling. 

3. Game Masters - Another video game exhibition, but the inspiration here is around the 
interactive nature of many of the exhibits (more than just playing video games). 

4. 3M Life Lab - This was inspirational to us in the way it transformed very familiar items 
(3M products) in an unexpected, immersive, and creative way. 

5. The New School – We enjoy the bold, contemporary look of the graphics. 



   

 
Is the Creative Agency expected to provide systems integration or will that be handled by 
SLSC?  
SLSC’s Information Systems team will be handling system integration. 
 
Will all hardware be identified by the SLSC team and the Creative Agency? Will it be 
purchased directly by SLSC?  
Yes, SLSC will purchase all hardware directly. 

 
If you could define the attributes you are seeking in the Creative Agency in five adjectives or 
less, what would they be?  
Lively, convivial, visionary, responsive and familiar. 

 
Can you provide any information on the budget parameters/available funds for this project? 
Is there a range we can consider for fees and costs?  
Final fabrication budget has not been determined yet. SLSC currently has 75-85K allocated for 
design services. We would like to design agency’s submit bids that show true cost for the scope 
of services outlined that can be negotiated.  
 
We assume that you're interested in licensing / purchasing existing commercial and non-
commercial games. Is that accurate?  
Yes, this is correct. Potential to create 1-2 games, but that is unlikely considering timeline. 
 
If the audience are co-creators, would SLSC be interested in utilizing some of the square 
footage on the exhibit floor for audience contributions and creations?  
Yes, we are open to using a portion of the exhibit floor for audience creation. 

 
Would you be interested in the exhibit experience linking to an outside one using either a 
mobile app or website, similar to Hack the City in Bristol, England? 
We are definitely open to this discussion! 
 
How flexible is the timeline?  
To meet institutional expectations we are planning to stay on the existing timeline. 

 
Will the creative agency be expected to collaborate with the SLSC Youth Exploring Science 
(YES) teens mentioned under Section 2 “Project overview”? 
SLSC will be the connector to the YES teens. However teens may be present to collaborate at key 
points. An SLSC staff member trained to work with the teens will always be present during 
collaboration opportunities. 
 
Will the project be awarded to the lowest bidder? 
No. All qualifications as well as proposed fees for services will be taken into consideration. 



   

 
Because part of the exhibition’s focus includes video game technology, is it assumed that AV 
media will play a role in the final design? If so, should the proposing firms include a media 
developer as part of the design team? 
No media developer is required.  
 
For the development of the project schedule, when does SLSC anticipate delivering all draft 
and final written content? 
Interpretive plan will be available a week after the design charrette. Based on current schedule 
assumptions, script versions for graphics will be available 1 week prior to graphic reviews. 
 
With only one week between the 100% Experience Design presentation and the due date for 
the Design Detail Drawings, can Design Detail Drawings serve as the final design 
presentation?  
Yes, if Design Detail drawings communicate the design aesthetic of the final product. 
 
The Design Deliverables indicates that there may be up to two (2) revisions of the Graphic bid 
production package. With the bid package due on 29 June, is it anticipated that those 
revisions will occur before this due date, or after the files have been submitted to the graphic 
production company? 
It is expected that revisions will be completed before the June 29 date. 
 
Is there any on-site involvement required during fabrication and installation? 
Onsite involvement will not be required during fabrication and installation. 
 
For the proposal, can firms submit more than three (3) recent case studies? 
Yes. 
 
For the proposal, is there a preferred list/outline for the line item fees for services, so that all 
proposing firms are pricing the same items? 
Separate line items for project planning, experience design, and graphic design. 
 
As we do quite a bit of work in the US would we be able to respond to this RFP considering 
we are located in Canada? 
Yes, if willing to contract under US law. 
 
Are there any scoring metrics associated with a local preference? 
No. 
 
 
 



   

With respect to the deliverables for the project, are you looking for the design files, along 
with parameters around material, construction methods, measures, etc. as in a full build plan 
for the same with shop drawings for the same? 
A drawing set indicating dimensions, material recommendations, graphic placement, and 
installation are expected as final deliverables. Construction methods will be determined 
internally. 


